
 
 

 

 

Town of Medway 
 

FINANCE COMMITTEE 
155 Village Street  

Medway MA 02053 

  
 

Tel:  (508) 533-3200 

Fax:  (508) 533-3201 
 

 

Memorandum 
 

To:    Maryjane White 

From:  Jeanette Galliardt 

Date:   April 2, 2016 

RE:   Finance Committee Postings 
________________________________________________________________________ 

 

The Finance Committee will be meeting as follows: 
 
 

April 6, 2016 – 7:00 PM 
Medway High School Library 

88 Summer Street 
 

 
7:00 PM -- Public Hearing:  To hear public input on any articles being presented at the 
2016 Special Town Meeting and 2016 Annual Town Meeting that will not be heard in public 
hearings held by other municipal boards.   
 
 
The regular meeting of the Finance Committee will be convened following the Public 
Hearing with the following proposed agenda: 

  
Discussions/Presentations: 

 Presentation – Energy Committee:  Bob Weiss, Energy Manager 

 Warrant Review -- 2016 Special Town Meeting and Annual Town Meeting – Final 
Preparations including Finance Committee recommendations 

 
Upcoming Schedule: 

 Subcommittee Reports Due April 8 

 Regular Meeting April 13, 7 PM, Sanford Hall 

 Pre-Town Meeting, May 9, 6:30 PM, Medway High School 
 
Other Business: 

 Review and Approval of Minutes 
 

 


